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REGIONAL MEMORANDUM 297 .

No.Z%'s 2018 I QL.

To: THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTS

ASSISTANT SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
PUBLIC AND PRIVATE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY
SCHOOL HEADS
ALL OTHERS CONCERNED
This Region

_L,.. (A Oftsw
From: ALLAN G. FARNAZO

Director IV

Subject: “Dissemination of COMELEC Resolution No. 10210”

Date: 2 May 2018

1. Pursuant to COMELEC Resolution No. 10210 promulgated on September
27, 2017 entitled In the Matter of Deputizing the Department of Interior and
Local Government (DILG), the National Police Commission (NAPOLCOM), and
Other Law Enforcement Agencies, Certain Departments under the Executive
Branch, Other Government Agencies, Government-Owned and Controlled
Corporations and Financial Institutions for the Purpose of Ensuring Free,
Orderly, Peaceful and Credible Conduct of the October 23, 2017 Barangay and
SK Elections which was adopted by COMELEC Resolution No. 10247
promulgated last 15 January 2018 for purposes of the May 14, 2018 BSKE.

2. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is directed.
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